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Malave, Erin

From: Linda M. Markussen [linda@fusioncare.net]
Sent: Mcnday, March 29, 2010 12:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Linda@fusioncare.net

Subject: address changes for several companies

Please note | have sent several address changes for the following companies. The address change is
for the Mailing address only and not for the Principal address unless noted.

Global Rehab Services, Inc

Documen TR

EIN #30-00005224

Warehouse Storage i {1 C
Document
EIN #22-3817244

Do A
Document T

EIN #26-2472615

Home Health Specialists, Inc

Documentﬁ/

EIN #22-3978602

The following companies have a change in their Principal Address along with Their Mailing address:
MD Therapy Services, Inc

Document“/

EIN #59-3369535

Principal Address: 6400 Trouhle Creek Rd

New Port Richey, FL 348653

Mailing Address: 10901 Corporate Circle N, Ste A
St Petersburg, FL 33716

Rehabilitative Specialties, Inc of Sarasota
Document #P’jj
EIN #65-089

Principal address: 10901 Corporate Circle N Ste A
St Petersburg, FL 33716
Mailing address: 10901 Corporate Circle N Ste A
St Petersburg, FL 33716

Senior Living Specialties, Inc

Document #P98000089116

EIN #65-0870548

Principal address: 10901 Corporate C ircle N Ste A
St Petersburg, FL 337186

Maiting address: 10801 Corporate Circle N Ste A
St Petersburg, FL. 33716



